
 ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
Peoria Park District  ADDENDUM NO.      ONE 
Planning, Design and Construction Department                 
1314 N. Park Road PROJECT TITLE:        Site Improvements 
Peoria, IL  61604  Logan Park 
Telephone:  (309) 686-3386   
 
 
ISSUANCE DATE: 7/06/2023                            
 
The proposed Contract Documents for this Work are modified as follows:          
 
 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION: 
CLARIFICATION: The incorrect time for the bid opening was announced at the July 5, 2023 pre-bid 
meeting. The bid opening is scheduled for Wednesday, July 12, 2023 at 10:00am.  

   
 
 
  II. DRAWINGS:   
  Remove the existing sheet 7 of the Poligon Picnic shelter drawing set and replace with attached sheet 7.  
      
 
 
 III. PROJECT MANUAL/SPECIFICATIONS.: 
   Supplementary Instructions to Bidders, number 12, Construction Timeline and Liquidated Damages 

Clause, number 2, remove “Sidewalk bordering playground must be complete no later than August 22, 
2023” and add “Earthwork for playground and sidewalk bordering playground must be complete no later 
than August 22, 2023.  

   
  Sample Agreement Between Owner and Contractor, V. Dates of Communication and Completion of the 

Work, B. remove “Sidewalk bordering playground must be complete no later than August 22, 2023” and 
add “Earthwork for playground and sidewalk bordering playground must be complete no later than 
August 22, 2023. 

 
Replace the “Section 3 Reporting” forms in Attachment D with the attached forms. 
 
Replace the “Davis-Bacon Wage Rates” from Attachment D with the attached sheets.    

 
 
 
 IV. INVITATION TO BID:   
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419 Fulton Street, Room 307, Peoria, IL 61602-1217 
Phone 309.494.8600   Fax 309.494.8680 
 

CITY OF PEORIA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

GRANTS DIVISION 
SECTION 3 REPORTING 

 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD) REGULATIONS REQUIRE JURISDICTIONS TO 
COLLECT SECTION 3 INFORMATION TO THE BEST OF ITS ABILITY. THE PURPOSE OF SECTION 3 IS TO ENSURE THAT 
EMPLOYMENT AND ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES GENERATED BY HUD FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE IS DIRECTED, 
WHEREVER FEASIBLE, TO LOWER INCOME PERSONS.  
 

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION AND CERTIFICATION 
 
1. Contractor Name and Address 2. Project No. 

 
3. Dollar Amount of Project 

4. Primary Contact 
 

5. Phone No. 

6. E-mail 
 

7. Date Report Submitted 

8. Reporting Period  
9. Project Site/Location  

 
Type of Business    Please check the following if applicable: 

☐   Corporation   ☐ Is your company woman owned? 
 ☐   Partnership   ☐ Is your company minority owned? 
 ☐   Sole Proprietorship  If so, please indicate minority group: ____________ 
 ☐   Joint Venture 
 
Section 3 Business Concern Qualifications 
Please check the box for the items that apply to your business. 

☐ Is your business at least 51% owned and controlled by low- or very low- income 
residents? 
☐ Are at least 75% of the labor hours performed by your business over the last 3 months 
done so by Section 3 Workers? 
☐ Is at least 51% of your business owned and controlled by current public housing 
residents or residents who currently live in Section 8-assisted housing? 

 
I certify that the above-named Business is my own and the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge 
and belief. I understand the information provided may be subject to verification by local and federal agencies, and that 
there is a penalty for falsifying information. 
 
____________________________        ____________________________ 
Signature           Date 
 



 

419 Fulton Street, Room 307, Peoria, IL 61602-1217 
Phone 309.494.8600   Fax 309.494.8680 
 

 
 

WORK FORCE BREAKDOWN 
 

Employment and Training 
Job Category Total 

Estimated 
Hours 
needed for 
Project 

Number of 
Hours 
Allocated to 
Permanent 
Employees 

Number of 
Hours 
Allocated to 
Section 3 
Residents 

Number of 
Vacant 
Positions 

Number of 
Vacant 
Positions to 
be filled with 
Section 3 
Residents 

Professionals      
Technicians      
Office/Clerical      
      
Construction 
Trades Used: 

     

Plumbing      
HVAC/Mechanical      
Electrical      
Roofing      
General      
Other (List Below):      
      
      
      
      
      
      
Totals:      

 
 
Note: For housing and community development financial assistance projects, the benchmark 
for Section 3 workers is set at 25% or more of the total number of labor hours worked by all 
workers on a Section 3 project. The benchmark for Targeted Section 3 workers is set at 5% 
or more of the total number of labor hours worked by all workers on a Section 3 project. 
This means that the 5% is included as part of the 25%. 
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INCOME CERTIFICATION FOR SECTION 3 RESIDENTS 

 
Please have all Section 3 employees complete this form, if applicable. 
 

Employee Name:  
Job Title:  
Select One: ☐ Part-Time ☐ Full-Time 
Hours/Week  
Employee Address  
Employee Phone Number  

 
Please check the box next to the number of people in your household on the table below: 

 
Number of 
People in 

Household: 

 
☐ 1 

 
☐ 2 

 
☐ 3 

 
☐ 4 

 
☐ 5 

 
☐ 6 

 
☐ 7 

 
☐ 8 

Total 
Household 

Income: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
In the past year, was your total household income above or below the amount underneath the number 
you checked? ☐ Above  ☐ Below 
 
Were you offered health insurance at this business (even if you did not accept it)? ☐ Yes ☐ No 
 
Do you live in public housing? ☐ Yes  ☐ No 
 
Please select your race, checking all that apply: 
 
☐ White ☐ Asian ☐ Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander  
☐ Black/African American ☐ American Indian/Alaskan Native  ☐ Other: __________ 
 
Are you Hispanic/Latino?     ☐ Yes ☐ No 
 
By signing below, I verify that the information provided on this form is correct to the best of my 
knowledge. I understand that this information is subject to review by the City of Peoria and the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development, and that I may have to provide income documentation if 
requested. Please note: Because these are public funds, all information submitted in this application is 
subject to publication and/or disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act. 
 
________________________________    ________________________ 
Employee Signature      Date 

$50,600 $57,800 $65,050 $72,250 $78,050 $83,850 $89,600 $95,400
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JOB OPPORTUNITY POSTING 
 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 
 

Company Name  
Industry  
Size  
Address  
Zip Code  
City  
State  

 
HUMAN RESOURCE CONTACT DETAILS 
 

Name  
Phone Number  
E-mail  

 
JOB OPPORTUNITY WEBLINK 

 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS: 
 
 
 
 
 
IMPORTANT SKILLS: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
APPLY BY: 

POSITION OPEN UNTIL:  
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